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From: Nicoleta Maxinoaei <nicoleta.maxinoaei@mtr.ro>
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 2:19 PM
To: Embassy of The Republic of Cyprus in Bucharest
Subject: Re: Exclusive Opportunity: Connect with Romania’s Energy Decision-Makers at REW
2025
Attachments: Exclusive Opportunity.docx; Romanian Energy Week_Presentation.pdf
Dear Madam,

As requested, please find attached the email message.
Should you have any further inquiries, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you for your kind assistance.

Best regards,
Nicoleta Maxinoaei

NICOLETA MAXINOAEI | Event Operations Manager

MTR MEDIA GROUP

Romania, Bucharest, Cubic Center, 1B Pipera Blvd. Sth floor
Mobile: +40 747 980 154

Whatsapp: +40 747 980 154

nicoleta.maxinoaei@mtr.ro

hitps://connecting.careers/

https://energyexpo.ro/
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Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail.

From: Nicoleta Maxinoaei <nicoleta.maxinoaei@mtr.ro>

Sent: 20 August 2025 5:29 PM

To: Bucharestembassy@mfa.gov.cy <Bucharestembassy@mfa.gov.cy>
Subject: Exclusive Opportunity: Connect with Romania’s Energy Decision-Makers at REW 2025




Dear Sir/Madam,

With the support of the Ministry of Energy of Romania and leading industry associations, the team
behind Energy Expo® - the most important energy fair in S-E Europe - is proud to announce

Romanian Energy Week 2025, taking place 17-21 November 2025 at the Palace of Parliament -
Human Rights Hall, Bucharest.

Romanian Energy Week (REW 2025) is a high-level, invitation-only summit designed as a roundtable
format for direct dialogue with government officials, regulators, and senior executives from
Romania’s most important energy companies. Participation is limited to 60 seats at the main

table and up to 150 participants in the auditorium, ensuring an exclusive and focused environment.

We kindly invite your Commercial & Economic Section to inform companies from your country that
are:

» exploring opportunities to enter the Romanian energy market,
= already established in Romania and seeking new partnerships or policy insights, or
« interested in understanding the market in more detail.

We are delighted to extend an invitation for one representative of your Embassy to attend and
actively engage in the discussions throughout the five days of the summit. Should you consider it
more suitable, you may delegate different representatives for each day. Furthermore, we will share
detailed updates about the agenda, and on the day when we confirm the participation of the Minister
of Energy, it would be an honor if H.E. the Ambassador could also join the discussions.

Each day of REW 2025 is dedicated to a strategic theme:
= Nov17-EPC in Focus: From Design to Delivery
+ Nov 18 - Green Energy: Investing in the Inevitable
» Nov 19 - Energy Storage: Power in Reserve
+ Nov 20-Tradition & Innovation: Modernizing the Backbone
» Nov 21 -Finance & Consulting: Turning Projects into Deals

The week concludes with the Romanian Energy Awards Gala, an evening celebrating excellence,
innovation, and leadership in the energy sector.

We would be pleased to share the full presentation of the event, please find attached, and discuss
how companies from your country can benefit from participating in REW 2025.

Thank you in advance for your valuable support in connecting international businesses with
Romania’s energy future.

Best regards,
Nicoleta Maxinoaei




NICOLETA MAXINOAEI | Event Operations Manager

MTR MEDIA GROUP

Romania, Bucharest, Cubic Center, 1B Pipera Blvd. 9th floor
Mobile: +40 747 980 154

Whatsapp: +40 747 980 154

nicoleta.maxinoaei@mtr.ro

https://connecting.careers/

hitps://energyvexpo.ro/
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ROMANIAN ENERGY WEEK

WHO ARE WE?

We are the team behind ENERGY EXPO®), the fastest-growing energy event in Southeast
Europe — a platform where innovation, business, education, and community meet. In 2025, we
brought together over 280 exhibitors, specialists and speakers from 30+ countries and more than
9,150 visitors, hosting 14 major conferences and launching the region’s first CleanTech
Hackathon, in partnership with Techcelerator .

ENERGY EXPO® was the first industry event developed in close partnership with the
Romanian Ministry of Energy, establishing a new model for public—private cooperation in the
sector. In 2025, we brought together, for the first time on the same stage, the Ministers of Energy
of Romania and the Republic of Moldova — marking a historic step toward regional dialogue
and cooperation.

We aim to create environments where real dialogue leads to real impact — bridging business,
government, and innovation to accelerate progress in the energy sector. Romanian Energy Week
builds on this experience with a sharper focus: limited participation, high-level exchange, and

strategic outcomes.

What is Romanian Energy Week?

REW is a strategic meeting point for those who actively shape the future of energy in Romania
and the region. Built around curated, high-impact roundtable discussions, the summit offers a
rare opportunity to engage directly with decision-makers from government, regulators, and the
most relevant companies in the market. With limited seats and a curated audience, the format
fosters direct, results-driven dialogue. For companies seeking market insight, policy influence, or
strategic partnerships, this is where it happens. The week will conclude with the Romanian
Energy Awards Gala, honoring excellence and leadership across the Romanian energy sector.
Why?

The purpose of Romanian Energy Week is to connect the right people, at the right time, to tackle
Romania’s most urgent energy priorities. By creating a focused environment for exchange, the

event helps transform strategic intentions into real-world progress. It’s where collaboration leads
to action.




Thematic Overview: 5 DAYS OF ENERGY DIALOGUE

NOV 17 - EPC in Focus: From Design to Delivery

Romania is entering a new phase of energy development — how can companies position
themselves to deliver faster and better in a market full of opportunity?

NOYV 18 - Green Energy: Investing in the Inevitable

Romania holds some of the region’s strongest green energy potential — how will your company
help tum it into real, scalable projects?

NOV 19 - Energy Storage: Power in Reserve

With flexibility becoming essential to grid stability, Romania is preparing the ground for storage
— so who will lead the way in shaping this emerging market?

NOV 20 - Tradition & Innovation: Modernizing the Backbone

Few countries have Romania’s energy heritage — how can we combine legacy strengths with
next-gen tech to build a smarter, cleaner future?

NOYV 21 - Finance & Consulting: Turning Projects into Deals

Major funding is flowing into the energy sector — how can well-prepared companies and

advisors turn this momentum into bankable, long-term success?

Event location: Palace of Parliament

Taking place inside the iconic Palace of Parliament — the largest and most remarkable
legislative building in the world — the summit will be hosted in the prestigious Human Rights
Hall. With its high ceilings, grand architecture, this venue has been the stage for some of the
most important international policy dialogues in Romania.

Designed for high-level dialogue, the venue features an exclusive round table setup for 60
participants, fostering a focused and collaborative atmosphere. Held in an intimate and carefully
managed setting, the event limits access to a select audience, with the hall offering a total
capacity of 150 seats.

State-of-the-art facilities, including a professional simultaneous translation system, ensure
seamless communication and engagement for all attendees. This exceptional setting not only
elevates the quality of discussions but also reinforces the summit’s commitment to strategic,

results-driven dialogue essential for shaping Romania’s energy future.




Summit Access & Gala Invitation 1.500 eur
999 EUR Early Bird Price until September 5
1x SEAT AT THE ROUND TABLE (on the selected day)
Participate directly in strategic discussions with ministers, regulators, and industry leaders, with
full speaking privileges.
1x SEAT IN THE SUMMIT HALL (for the rest of the event)
Attend high-level sessions and observe in-depth strategic discussions, gaining complete
access to all content and insights.
1x DOUBLE INVITATION TO THE ROMANIAN ENERGY AWARDS
Exclusive access for two to the celebrated Romanian Energy Awards, honoring leadership
and innovation in the energy sector.
MEDIA & DIGITAL
Online Advertising:
» Advertorial on energymagazine.ro with backlink (3500 char.)
Brand Exposure:
» Brand/logo mentions prior and post-event in ROMANIAN ENERGY WEEK press
releases
e Logo included in ROMANIAN ENERGY WEEK print and digital advertising campaigns

across owned and partners’ platforms

Exclusive Day Partner 7.500 eur

Only 5 Spots Available

1x SEAT AT THE ROUND TABLE (on the selected day)

Participate directly in strategic discussions with ministers, regulators, and industry leaders, with
full speaking privileges.

2x SEAT IN THE SUMMIT HALL (for the rest of the event)

Attend high-level sessions and observe in-depth strategic discussions, gaining complete access to
all content and insights.

3x DOUBLE INVITATION TO THE ROMANIAN ENERGY AWARDS




Exclusive access for two to the celebrated Romanian Energy Awards, honoring leadership and

innovation in the energy sector.

MEDIA & DIGITAL

Print & Online Advertising:
» Advertorial on energymagazine.ro with backlink (3500 char.)
e Premium banner placement on energymagazine.ro for 1 month

» 2x Full Pages Ad (single/spread) in Energy Magazine, Issue 2026

Brand Exposure:
» Brand/logo mentions prior and post-event in ROMANIAN ENERGY WEEK press
releases

» Logo included in ROMANIAN ENERGY WEEK print and digital advertising campaigns

across owned & partners’ platforms
Premium Media Coverage & Visibility:
» Ix exclusive interview (3 minutes) | Broadcast on Antena 3 CNN — National TV |
Publication on www.antena3.ro
» 9 m?*(3x3 m) of exhibition space, during the selected day at the main entrance of the
Summit Hall, and during the ROMANIAN ENERGY AWARDS GALA, ensuring

maximum visibility

BE PART OF ROMANIAN ENERGY WEEK
Registration is open until September 22
If interested contact us at info@energyexpo.ro

More details soon at www.energyexpo.ro




